Lucz Flores Mendez

From: Keri Hinton

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 4:00 PM

To: Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich; Allen Springer

Cc: Laura Tschabold; Chuck Vesper; Lucy Flores Mendez
Subject: ESAC committee changes

Attachments: ESAC Committee

Dear Commissioners,

On behalf of the Employee Safety Advisory Committee | am submitting the request below as an agenda item. Please

also see the attached memo regarding the resignation of Scott Paasch.

Please consider the re-appointment of Catherine Lindberg, Public Works (non-bargaining) to the committee to serve a
three-year term to expire on March 18, 2019; and the appointment of Amy Kemper, Juvenile Corrections (non-
bargaining) to replace Scott Paasch and to serve a three-year term to expire on March 18, 2019.

Both of these members fulfill the committee’s membership requirements to have both bargaining and non-bargaining
employees represented. The safety committee did discuss this matter at their last meeting on February 9, 2016 and

approved this recommendation.
If you have questions let me know.

Thanks,

Keri Hinton

Executive Secretary

Yambhill County Board of Commissioner’s Office
434 NE Evans St, McMinnville, OR 97128
hintonk@co.yambhill.or.us

Ph: (503)434-7501

Fax: (503) 434-7553
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Messages to and from this email address may be subject to the Oregon Public Records Law.

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee(s). They may be privileged, confidential, and protected from
disclosure. if you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution, or copying is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this e-mail message or by telephone and delete the material from any

computer.
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Lucy Flores Mendez
“

From: Scott Paasch

Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 8:59 AM
To: Keri Hinton

Cc: Amy Kemper

Subject: ESAC Committee

Hi Keri, I would like to officially resign from the Employee Safety Advisory Committee effective march 18, 2016. | would
like to recommend Amy Kemper, Juvenile Corrections Division (Non-Bargaining) to be appointed to the committee in my
place.

Thank you for all your help.
Scott

Scott Paasch

Juvenile Corrections Manager

Yambhill County Juvenile Corrections

(503) 434-7407 ext. 4503

This email may contain confidential information under the laws of the State of Oregon and the United States of America. All information sent is intended only for the
use of the above named recipient. If you are not the named recipient, you are not authorized to read, disclose, copy, distribute, or take any action in reliance on the

information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately delete all copies of the original message. If you are named the recipient you are not authorized
to reveal any of this information to any other unauthorized person.
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